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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:07 PM
To: 'DaleOH@crownations.net'
Subject: FW: Logistical Information for 2nd Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Mr. Old Horn, 
 
As promised, I’ve enclosed important information regarding the 2nd Tribal Site Walkover and Consultation for 
the Ross Uranium ISR Project.  For the Site Walkover on November 2, we plan to meet at the hotel shown 
below.  The agenda is attached. 
 

Best Western Tower West Lodge        
109 N. US Highway 14-16 
Gillette, WY  82716 
(307) 686-2210 

 
For the consultation, the hotel location is the same, with the agenda also attached. 
 
If you need financial assistance (travel expenses) for this event, Strata Energy (the applicant) has graciously 
agreed to pay for up to two representatives from each tribe.   You may place your request to: 
 
            Mike Butcher 

Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
406 W. 4th St. 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-461-7577 
mike@stratawyo.com 

 
Your decision to attend is appreciated by Thursday, October 20, as preparations need to be made to make this 
event as meaningful as possible.  
 
Thank you. 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
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